
J. BYRON FLECK 

LAW OFFICES OF J. BYRON FLECK 
160 West Santa Clara Street, Suite 1100 

San Jose, CA 95113-1733 
( 408) 298-7 482 

Fax: (408) 297-3360 

June 6, 2007 

Ms. Jennifer Sparacino, City Manager 
City of Santa Clara 
1500 Warburton Avenue 
Santa Clara, CA 95050 

Re: Stadium Funding Measure 

Dear Ms. Sparacino: 

On behalf of Ms. Karen Hardy and myself, we respectfully request that the following 
items be placed on the Santa Clara City Council agenda for the meeting of Tuesday, June 19, 
2007 and acted upon by the City Council. 

L The Santa Clara City Council commit that any proposal involving the 
appropriation of any City Agency, Authority, or City Utility money, property 
or indebtedness , for the construction and/or operation of a football stadium, be 
submitted to the voters of Santa Clara for approval or rejection. 

2. The Santa Clara City Council direct that the Stadium Funding Measure be 
placed on the February 5, 2008 primary ballot. 

Thank you for your continuing courtesies. 

Very truly yours, 

J. B YRON FLECK, ESQ. 

JBF/get 

cc: Mayor 
Santa Clara City Council 

.· 
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Yvonne Galletta - Fleck/Hardy Agenda Item/March 4 City Council Meeting 

From: Law Offices of J. Byron Fleck 
To: Jennifer Sparacino;Carol McCarthy 
Date: 02/29/08 9:38AM 
Subject: Fleck/Hardy Agenda Item/March 4 City Council Meeting 
CC: membership@notwithmymoney.org;Karen Hardy;santaclaraplaysfair@yahoogroups.com 

Dear Jennifer and Carol: 
Further to the points contained in our ballot measure letter previously referenced, we will be requesting that any ballot 
measure put before Santa Clara voters regarding the proposed stadium subsidy, must, identify each and every material 
fact and each and every material risk to the City and any authorities, agencies and utilities, in any ballot proposal. 
Thank you for your continued hard work on this important matter. 
Byron Fleck & Karen Hardy 

J. Byron Fleck, Esq. 
LAW OFFICES OF J. BYRON FLECK 
160 W. Santa Clara Street, #1100 
San Jose, CA 95113 
Tel: (408) 298-7482 
Facsimile: (408) 297-3360 
jbyronflecklaw@sbcglobal.net 

THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS EMAIL IS CONFIDENTIAL AND MAY ALSO CONTAIN 
PRIVILEGED ATTORNEY -CLIENT INFORMATION OR WORK PRODUCT. THE INFORMATION IS 
INTENDED FOR THE USE OF THE INDIVIDUAL OR ENTITY TO WHOM IT IS ADDRESSED. IF YOU ARE 
NOT THE INTENDED RECIPIENT, OR THE EMPLOYEE OR AGENT RESPONSIBLE TO DELIVER IT TO THE 
INTENDED RECIPIENT, YOU ARE HEREBY NOTIFIED THAT ANY USE, DISSEMINATION, DISTRIBUTION 
OR COPYING OF THIS COMMUNICATION IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED. IF YOU HAVE RECEIVED THIS 
EMAIL IN ERROR, PLEASE CALL IMMEDIATELY OR NOTIFY ME BY REPLY EMAIL AND 
PERMANENTLY DELETE THE ORIGINAL MESSAGE. THANK YOU. 
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